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Swapnil Sutar

From: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 18 January 2024 12:18
To: Swapnil Sutar; Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase; Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Santosh Yadav; Muzammil Shaikh; Vikas Sharma
Subject: Re: TFSPL-2324-00011
Attachments: 1000538134.jpg

Dear Swapnil 
 
As discussed over the phone call, please go ahead with Kool Air - E460 Model.  
Attached pic FYR  
 
 
 
Regards 
Mr. Sarvesh Yelekar 
Manager - Projects & Maintenance 
Travel Food services Pvt Ltd 
Goa International airport - Dabolim Goa  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:41:57 AM 
To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL-2324-00011  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sarvesh, 
Please update. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 

 You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 17 January 2024 16:33 
To: 'Sarvesh Yelekar' <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
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
  
Kindly review the dimensions and specifications. We kindly request your approval to proceed with placing the order. 
  

 
  
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
Sent: 16 January 2024 18:18 
 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TFSPL-2324-00011 
  
Dear Herambraj 
PFB the details FYR  
  

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:43:54 PM 
To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
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
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Dear Sarvesh 
  
Please provide dimension brand and model number for the same 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:22 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
The details of ice machine which is shared by you - Bluestar ICM 90 is not accepted by our operation team as it does not match the standard requirements.  
  
PFB the details of machine, which is required, please arrange the same.  
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Sarvesh Yelekar 
Manager - Project & Maintenance 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport, 
Mobile: +91 8828418168 
Email :sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
http://www.k-hospitality.com 

From: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TFSPL-2324-00011 
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Dear Herambraj 
  
Im out of office today, please allow me a day to close this.  
  
Regards 
Mr. Sarvesh Yelekar 
Manager - Projects & Maintenance 
Travel Food services Pvt Ltd 
Goa International airport - Dabolim Goa  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:29:09 AM 
To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFSPL-2324-00011 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sarvesh 
  
Kindly confirm on this 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane 
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TFSPL-2324-00011 
  
Dear Sarvesh 
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Kindly confirm attach Ice machine can we purchased 
  
TFSPL-2324-00011 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


